
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
<& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Paeheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 827-7131 

June 1, 1999 

Ms. Kathy Norberg 
Maralo, LLC 
5151 San Felipe, Suite 400 
Houston, Texas 77056-3607 

Re: $50,000 Blanket Plugging Bond 
Maralo, Inc., Principal 
Underwriters Indemnity Company, Surety 
Bond No. B03897 

Dear Ms. Norberg: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division hereby acknowledges receipt of and 
approves the rider to the above-referenced blanket plugging bond changing the name to 
of the principal to: 

Maralo, LLC 

RAND CARROLL, 
Legal Counsel 

RC/dp 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs, Artesia, Aztec 

Before the OCC 
Case 13142 - De Novo 

OCD Ex. 10 


